Form 3169-9 (December 1989)

BP 2 DEPAR

BLM COPY

Number	AJM-016-99
Page	of

وا	" UNITED STATES
	DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
	BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

	[dentification
IID	NMNM12412*MER
Lease	NMNM12412
CA	
Unit	

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested Z 574 359 458 Hand Delivered Received	│ BUREAU OF	INT OF THE III LAND MANA	GEMENT		Lense N CA	MNM12412*MER MNM12412
by	NOTICE OF INCID	ENIS OF NO		ANU	PA	
Bureau of Land Management Office		Operator	DUDI MOTO	N BESO	URCES O & G	CO
	NSPECTION OFFICE	Address		O. BOX		60
	WEST TAYLOR BBS NM 88240	Address	MIDLA	ND TX	79710-1810	
Celephone	-	Attention	DC	NNA W	ILLIAMS	
nspector	505,393,3612	Attn Addr	Р.	O. BOX	(51810	
	drea Massengill				79710-1810 Section	1/4 1/4
Site Name	Well or Facility	Township	Range 32E	Meridian NM	l'	NWSE
FEDERAL 23+	O1 - TION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LA	19S AND MANAGEMENT INS	PECTORS ON THE			
Date	Time (24 - hour clock)	į	Violation			of Violation
		430	CFR 3162.3-4(a)		MI	NOR
01/22/1999					·	nt Reference
Corrective Action To Be Completed By	Date Corrected	Assessm	nent for Noncomplian	re	Assessme	ur vereielice
02/19/1999					43 CFF	(3163.1()
	d abandon in accordance with a pandoned as per 3160-5 (Sundr Contact this office within twenty plugging date.	v ivolicei abbiloveu s	COICHIOCH CO. 1	996.		
be plugged and ab (See attachment) notify of schedule	candoned as per 3160-5 (Sundry Contact this office within twenty plugging date.	v ivolicei abbiloveu s	COICHIOCH CO. 1			
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule	candoned as per 3160-5 (Sundry Contact this office within twenty plugging date.	v ivolicei abbiloveu s	COICHIOCH CO. 1		Date	1-27-99
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule When violation is concered sign this. Company Representative Title Company Comments Andrea, Several research	notice and return to above address. Regulatory Rep. this well will be plugged and about a poorths ago our company re-stru	Signature Signature Dandoned during the ctured the teams and	week of the 15 ^t company person	h in the r	nonth of March	1 1999. ———
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule When violation is concerted sign this to the company Representative Title Company Comments Andrea, Several rechanging	notice and return to above address. Regulatory Rep. this well will be plugged and almonths ago our company re-strug of personnel, the plugging of the	Signature Signature Dandoned during the actured the teams and his well was overlook	week of the 15 ^t company persoked.	h in the ronnel cha	nonth of Marchanged areas. Ir	1999. ———— 1 the
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule notify of Noncompliance correspondence not comply as noted above under Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2).	notice and return to above address. Regulatory Rep. this well will be plugged and about a gof personnel, the plugging of the corrected within the prescribed time from the that you already may have been asses "Corrective Action To Be Completed MI self-certified corrections must be pure to the pure that you already may have been asses and the prescribed time from the that you already may have been asses that you already may have been as you already may have been as you are your way have been as you are your way have been as you are your way have been as you are you are your way have been as you are your way have been as you are you are your way have been as you are you are you are your way have been as you are you ar	Signature Signature Dandoned during the ctured the teams and his well was overlool WARNING upon receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this notice and the second proposed in the	week of the 15 th company person ked. The or 7 husiness days deported to the Bee amount under "Aitional assessment he next business days the applicable profiles or submits for the second pr	h in the ronnel character the unreau of L Assessmen under (43 by after the	nonth of March anged areas. In date it is mailed, wand Management of for Noncomplian (FR 3163.1) and represcribed time for the operating regurate, or misleading	the hichever is office at the ce"). If you do nay also incur or correction.
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule notify of schedule when violation is conceled sign this. Company Representative Title Company Comments Andrea, Several rehanging Incidents of Noncompliance correspondents. Each violation must be conducted and the comply as noted above under Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provides affidavits record data.	contact this office within twenty plugging date. notice and return to above address. Regulatory Rep. this well will be plugged and abmonths ago our company re-strug of personnel, the plugging of the corrected within the prescribed time from the that you already may have been asses. "Corrective Action To Be Completed I All self-certified corrections must be proceed and the correction of the correction o	Signature Signature Dandoned during the ctured the teams and his well was overlood warning to receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice and receipt o	week of the 15 th company personal comp	h in the ronnel character the unreau of L Assessmen under (43 by after the	nonth of March anged areas. In date it is mailed, wand Management of for Noncomplian (FR 3163.1) and represcribed time for the operating regurate, or misleading	the hichever is office at the ce"). If you do nay also incur or correction.
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule notify and notify notices, affidavits, record, data, day such violation continues, not not continues, not notices, affidavits, record, data, and such violation continues, not notices, affidavits, record, data, and notices, affidavits, record, data, and such violation continues, not notices, affidavits, record, data, and notices, and notices, affidavits, record, data, and notices, and not	contact this office within twenty plugging date. notice and return to above address. Regulatory Rep. this well will be plugged and abmonths ago our company re-strug of personnel, the plugging of the corrected within the prescribed time from the that you already may have been asses. "Corrective Action To Be Completed I All self-certified corrections must be proceed and the correction of the correction o	Signature Signature Dandoned during the ctured the teams and his well was overlood warning to this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice and receipt of the second receipt of the second receipt of this notice and receipt of the second receipt of the second receipt of this notice and receipt of th	week of the 15 th company person ked. The applicable propers of the next business days the next business days the applicable properties of the next business days the special person and the next business days days the next business days days days days days days days da	s after the rounel character (43 ay after the rovisions on the rovisions of the rovisions o	month of March anged areas. In date it is mailed, wand Management of the Noncomplian (FR 3163.1) and represcribed time for the operating regarate, or misleading, 000 per violation of the within 20 works of the decision may be a	hichever is office at the ce"). If you do nay also incur or correction. culations at greports, for each
be plugged and at (See attachment) notify of schedule notify of schedule when violation is concerted sign this. Company Representative Title Company Comments Andrea, Several rearlier. Each violation must be caddress shown above. Please not not comply as noted above under Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Title 43 CFR 3163.2(f)(1), provinotices, affidavits, record, data, aday such violation continues, not A person contesting a violation s receipt of the Incidents of Nonco Interior Board of Lands Appeals.	contact this office within twenty plugging date. motice and return to above address. Regulatory Rep. this well will be plugged and almonths ago our company re-strug of personnel, the plugging of the corrected within the prescribed time from the that you already may have been asses. "Corrective Action To Be Completed All self-certified corrections must be provided that any person who "knowingly or or other written information required by the exceed a maximum of 20 days. REVIEW thall request a State Director review of the properties of the propriate State Director VA 222	Signature Signature Dandoned during the ctured the teams and his well was overlood warning to this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice an receipt of this Notice and receipt of the second receipt of the second receipt of this notice and receipt of the second receipt of the second receipt of this notice and receipt of th	week of the 15 th company person ked. The applicable propers of the next business days the next business days the applicable properties of the next business days the special person and the next business days days the next business days days days days days days days da	s after the rounel character (43 ay after the rovisions on the rovisions of the rovisions o	month of March anged areas. Ir date it is mailed, wand Management of the for Noncomplian (FR 3163.1) and represcribed time for the operating regurate, or misleading 1,000 per violation filed within 20 wo decision may be a eau of Land Management of the march of the operating regulation filed within 20 wo decision may he areau of Land Management of the operating regulation filed within 20 wo	hichever is office at the ce"). If you do nay also incur or correction. culations at greports, for each

Signature of Bureau of Lan	d Management Authorized Office	er		Date 1-93-99	Time 1200	
		FOR OFFICE US	E ONLY			
vumber	Date	Assessment	Penalty	Termina	nation	
50						
ype of Inspection						
PR						